CITY OF LA PORTE
801 Michigan Ave.

La Porte, IN 46350
219-362-0151

Mayoral Appointments:

Miles Fettinger
Jan. 2024-Dec. 2027

Vickie Gushrowski
Jan. 2025-Dec. 2028

Pete Saunders
Jan. 2025-Dec. 2028

Vacancy

Council Appointments:

Drew Buchanan
2025

Julie West
2025

Jerry Jackson
Jan. 2024-Jan. 2027

PC/BZA Attorney:
Mark Worthley

Staff Liaison:
David Heinold

CITY OF LA PORTE - PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
Tuesday, October 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
City Hall Council Chambers | 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com | (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act,
should contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development &
Planning at (219) 362-8260 by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to
make any necessary arrangements.

Regular Meeting Agenda Items
Members of the public should understand the Plan Commission members may

be unable to thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of
the public hearing. The order of business shall be:

A. Applicant Presentation B. Staff Presentation C. Public Comment
D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2.
ITEM 3.
ITEM 4. Approval of Minutes: September 9, 2025 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 5. PRELIMINARY PLAT #25-02
Petitioner: Rural King Realty LLC
Property Owner: same

Location: 1340 West State Road 2
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 6. FINAL PLAT #25-03
Petitioner: Rural King Realty LLC
Property Owner: same

Location: 1340 West State Road 2
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 7. Old Business
ITEM 8. New Business

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

a. City of La Porte Comprehensive Plan Update
ITEM 9. Other Business
ITEM 10. Adjournment



Live and archived transmissions of the Plan Commission meetings are available at
www.facebook.com/cityoflaportein and www.youtu be.com/citvoflaportein. Minutes and
agendas from previous meetings are available online at www.cityoflaporte.com. Those
seeking to provide public comment on agenda items should raise their hand when the
agenda item is announced and the Board Chair will call them to the podium to speak when
it is time for public comments on the agenda item. All speakers must clearly state their
name and address for the record. Speakers will be given a reasonable length of time (as
determined by the Board Chair) to make their comment and/or express an opinion. All
comments must be in the form of statements, as this is not a question-and-answer session.
Personal attacks will not be tolerated and may result in exclusion from future public
comment opportunities.




City of La Porte Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 6:00 PM

City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.

www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

A meeting of the City of La Porte Plan Commission was held at City Hall on Tuesday, September 9,
2025, at the hour of 6:00 PM, (“local time”) immediately upon conclusion of the City of La Porte Plan
Commission, pursuant to notice duly given in accordance with the rules of the Commission and the

Indiana Open Door Law.

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order

The meeting was called to order by Jerry Jackson, President, at 6:00 PM.

ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 3. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

On a call of the roll, the members of the Plan Commission were shown to be present or absent as
follows:

Members Present: Members Absent: Staff Present:

Jerry Jackson, President Pete Saunders, Vice President | Mark Worthley, BZA Attorney
Julie West, Councilwoman David Heinold, City Planner
Drew Buchanan, Councilman Josette Schoof, Eng. Coor.

Vickie Gushrowski

Miles Fettinger

ITEM 4. Approval of Minutes: July 8, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Jerry Jackson called for any changes or corrections to the July 8, 2025, Meeting Minutes. There being
no changes or corrections to the meeting minutes, Drew Buchanan made a motion to approve July 8,
2025, Meeting Minutes and the motion was seconded by Vickie Gushrowski. The motion passed 5-0.



ITEM 5. Zone Map Change # 25-02 Petition

to Re-Zone from the R1B Single Family Residential District to
the R1D Single Family Residential District and the R2B
Townhouse Residential District

Type of Request: Zone Map Change

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT
Name — Duneland Group and Beechwood Lakes LLC

PROPERTY OWNER
Name — City of La Porte

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-11-06-300-017.000-058
Actual/approximate address or location from major streets —
Subdivision — Lot Number(s) —
Total Acreage —26.53 Acres Flood Zone on Site? — No
Zoning of Subject Property — R1B Use of Subject Property — Wooded Vacant Lot
Proposed Zoning — R1D and R2B Proposed Land Use — Residential
Zoning of
Adjacent North: Bl South: R1B East: R1B West: R1B
Properties
Land Use of
X North: Office/ . East: i
Adj acept Commercial Retail South: Golf Course Residential West: Golf Course
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to Re-Zone one parcel from the R1B Single Family Residential
District into two separate zoning districts as described in the attached legal description. Specifically, the
two proposed zoning districts are R1D and R2B.

CONCURRENCE: The Zoning Ordinance allows for rezoning following a public hearing, Plan
Commission review and recommendation, and adoption by the City Common Council.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site acrial image, the total area for the subject property is 26.53 acres and
is currently zoned R1B (Single Family Residential District). Historically, the property has been a vacant
wooded lot. Currently, there are no structures on the subject property.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review is not required for Zone Map Change applications.




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance states
that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the general policy and pattern of
development set out in the County Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The proposed rezoning would provide additional residential development where it is possible to extend
public utilities that is the most efficient use of land and minimizing the costs of public services. Staff
finds that the proposed Re-Zone from the R1B Single Family Residential District to the R1D and R2B
Districts is appropriate for the surrounding area and generally compatible with the La Porte County Land
Development Plan Strategic Goals and Objectives. The Plan encourages the expansion of residential uses
in planned urban expansion areas because of proximity to major highways and public utility services.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed rezoning from R1B District to R1D and R2B Districts is compatible with the
Countywide Land Development Plan. Staff recommends approval of the Re-Zone request from the R1B
Single Family Residential District to the R1D and R2B Districts as described in the attached legal

description for the one parcel of land.




Applicant Presentation

John Kavchak of Beachwood Lakes LLC, 3330 Grand Ridge Drive, Grand Rapids, Michigan provided
handouts to the board and staff. John Kavchak gave a brief description of what Beachwood Lakes LLC
does and mentioned that they are already building a community in La Porte named Hunter Woods. John
Kavchak mentioned that they are excited about reinvesting in La Porte, he spoke about their concept
plan and the wealth of experience their development team has. John Kavchak spoke about the history of
their projects & their future projects. John Javchak mentioned that he and their Engineer are available to

answer any questions.

Miles Fettinger directed a question to Jerry Jackson, asking how the water feature will be controlled, is it
a floodplain, and will there be any risks to the units during a torrential downpour.

Jerry Jackson explained that the units are well above the water features and that the water features
have an overflow into an existing 60-inch storm sewer. Jerry Jackson mentioned that he does not
anticipate there will be a problem with storm water.

John Kavchak mentioned that there were extensive topographic research and survey done to ensure
that there will be no flood risk.

Miles Fettinger asked what are the separation plans that are in place from where the five units end to the
back of the property on Monroe.

John Kavchak mentioned the exact buffer isn't known yet but that it will be well within the front and side
yard setbacks

Charles Ray with Duneland Group 1498 Pope Court, Chesterton Indiana mentioned that the mature
trees near the units will remain, and they will be a natural buffer.

Staff Presentation
David Heinold mentioned that ltem #5 petition is to rezone from R1B Single Family Residential District to

R1D Single Family Residential District and R2B Townhouse Residential District. David Heinold spoke
about acreage and the two existing properties on it. Davd Heinold presented the petitioner's map
showing the proposed zoning and explained the steps taken for a rezoning to be adopted by the city.
David Heinold mentioned that a Site Review is not required for zone map change applications. David
Heinold cited Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance, states that the Plan
Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the general policy and pattern of development
set out in the county wide land development plan. David Heinold stated that the staff does recommend
approval of the rezone 25-02 request to rezone from the R1B Single Family Residential District to the
R1D and R2B Districts as described in the legal description for the parcel of land

Nick Minich, the City Engineer mentioned that over five years ago the property was generously donated
to the city by the Luck family and the city team worked on what they saw as potential for the property.
Nick Minich mentioned that during the five years the city did not rezone because they did not have a
developer ready to move forward. Nick Minich stated within the past five years the city team was able to
find a developer that kind of shares the vision of the city to provide some guality housing.



Public Testimony
Jerry Jackson opened the meeting to public comments and called for public comments either for or

against the Re-Zone from the R1B Single Family Residential District to the R1D Single Family
Residential and the R2B Townhouse Residential District.

Dale Knouse of 106 David Court of La Porte, business address 2900 Monroe Cutler Funeral Home
presented the board with handouts regarding the items he would like to discuss. Dale Knouse
mentioned that Cutler Funeral Home and the Lighthouse Autism Center were designed to take
advantage of the beautiful urban forest behind them that provides comfort, peace, and healing. Dale
Knouse respectfully asked that the placement of the proposed townhomes be re-evaluated. Dale
Knouse stated that the forest portion of the site may be better suited for a few single-family homes that
will preserve the forest instead of the high-density development that will remove it. Dale Krouse
mentioned other concerns such as the current parking lot lights that may disturb future townhouse
residents, the peaceful setting may be permanently altered, the cost coverage of the developer’s
infrastructure, and the assessment of the trees in the urban forest.

Steven Thate of 3106 Monroe Street in La Porte expressed his concern with the rezoning that will
double the square footage, double the lots per acre, and that the negative impact the proposed
townhomes would have on the forest. Steven Thate questioned if soil borings have been made and
expressed concern if the soil could support the proposed homes. Steven Thate questioned how many
trees would be removed, he asked if there would be sidewalks, and asked if the street would be private
or public. Steven Thate mentioned that there are three dead end streets that do not have cul-de-sacs
and that they do not meet the joining property. Steven Thate mentioned that he heard that the city is
going to cover the costs of the street, sewer, and water installations. Mr. Thate mentioned that the
subdivision ordinance of the City of La Porte states that the subdivider shall install & design these
things. Steven Thate mentioned that the city won’t benefit from this instead it will lose a forest.

Bert Cook, Executive Director of the La Porte Economic Advancement Partnership expressed with
respect to the previous thoughts shared that this is an important process whereas the city is able to
process the ideas and input of others to provide the best plan to move forward. Bert Cook acknowledged
the requests for more housing for La Porte and the challenges that impact properties. Bert Cook
mentioned that a project like this has been a long time coming and that they worked diligently with the
developer to design an infrastructure plan that is financially feasible. Bert Cook mentioned that recently
the Council passed the development agreement which guides the financial arrangement for this project.
Bert Cook mentioned that the idea that it's the developers financial responsibility is not always the case.
Bert Cook spoke about the struggle the city has faced to attract this type of development. Bert Cook
mentioned that John Kavchak may be willing to meet with the neighboring properties owners to try and
address their concerns because he has done that on previous projects.

Brandon Williams of 805 West 200 North spoke about the development of Hunter Woods. Brandon
Williams mentioned that he is right across the street from where Hunter Woods is going and that since
day one it has been nothing but chaos. Brandon Williams mentioned in front of house, within fifty feet
there was a wood pile that blew wood chips the entire time without any care to the residents. Brandon
Williams mentioned that the wood pile was not moved, and he was told that he couldn’t move it.
Brandon Williams mentioned we've got to get something that is more attainable and affordable for our
residents because a $350,000 townhouse or a $370,000 single family residential home is not selling in

this area right now.

Roger Bernacchi of 1473 Boyd Boulevard mentioned that he lives south of the property in question.
Roger Bernacchi spoke about the uniqueness of the current property. Roger Bernacchi mentioned the
flora and wildlife there that is one of a kind and that he heard online the city is wanting to put substantial

upscale homes there.



Gerald Zygmont of 1270 Boyd Boulevard mentioned that he understands that this is a work in progress
but would like consideration for the property owners that have been across the street for more than thirty
plus years. Gerald Zygmont expressed concerns about the decrease in foot frontage that will change the
property value of the current owners, the design of the entrance to the homes would be from the inside
of the cul-de-sac and that the back of the homes would face Boyd Boulevard.

Joe Fritzen of 1115 Boyd Boulevard mentioned that his house is located at the northern corner of the
proposed project. Joe Fritzen expressed concern about the property line, mentioning that according to
the drawing the project will be built over the access road that is currently there and will put the property
within three to four feet of his and his daughter’s bedroom. Joe Fritzen mentioned that they moved there
in 2021 and the biggest draw was the wooded property because his children enjoyed seeing the deer
and birds. Joe Fritzen mentioned that he is not opposed to the development completely but he wishes
there was a better way to design it because the way the plan is laid out he doesn't see how they’d be
able to keep the trees the way they are.

There being no public comment for or against the zone map change petition, Jerry Jackson closed the
floor to public comment.

Board Discussion/Action
Drew Buchanan, City Councilman requested to hear from the developer again for further comments.

Charles Ray with Duneland Group reminded the public that the project is only a concept right now.
Charles Ray further spoke about the cost of the road infrastructure with this kind of development.
Charles Ray stated that based on the comments tonight he thinks they can do some things to try and
keep the trees, but they still have to build houses.

John Kravchak mentioned that this is just a zoning change not a final plat or a preliminary plat. John
Kravchak stated that they like to collaborate with the community to ensure it is a livable space and it
serves their best interest to have a community people enjoy and want to be a part of. John Kavchak
mentioned that the comments were not out of question and that tweaks can be made with the plans.
John Kavchak encouraged everyone to check out their other project at Hunters Woods. John Kravchak
spoke about the weather challenges that were faced with that project and that now the site looks

beautiful.

Nick Minich, City Engineer mentioned the city will continue to work with the developer to ensure that
they will preserve as much of the natural landscape as they can and that is the intention of John
Kravchak, the developer as well. Nick Minich mentioned that the city does have a contracted arborist
who can make sure that the best is being done to conserve and preserve wherever and whenever

possible.

Drew Buchanan, Councilman mentioned that there has been no interest or no ability to fund the
infrastructure cost with a few houses on the property. Drew Buchana mentioned that as a Plan
Commission they are tasked with determining the use of the property and what is the need for the city.
Drew Buchanan stated that the property was donated with the understanding that it will be developed.
Drew Buchanan mentioned that he appreciates all the comments, that this is a zoning map change, and
that a developer will not move forward if the zoning isn’t changed. Drew Buchanan spoke about the
need for all levels of housing.

Drew Buchanan made a motion for favorable recommendation for the Zone Map Change #25-02
Petition and the motion was seconded by Vickie Gushrowski. The motion passed 5-0.

Yea Jerry Jackson  Yea Vickie Gushrowski Absent Pete Saunders
Yea Miles Fettinger Yea Drew Buchanan  Yea Julie West

Zone Map Change #25-02 Petition — Favorable Recommendation



ITEM 6. Final Plat # 25-02 Petition
to allow Hunter Woods Subdivision, Phase 2

Type of Request: Final Plat
Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Duneland Group, Inc. and Park Street Community, LLC
10-digit Parcel Number

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Park Street Community, LLC
10-digit Parcel Number

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-06-25-126-006.000-043

10-digit Parcel Number

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets —
Approximately located on the 1700 Block Park Street

Subdivision — Hunter Woods, Phase 2 Lot Number(s) - Lots 17-35

Total Acreage — 9.05 Acres Flood Zone on Site? — No
Zoning of Subject Property — R2B Use of Subject Property — Residential
Proposed Zoning — same as existing Proposed Land Use — Residential townhomes
Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1C South: R1C Fast: R2B West: R1B
Properties
South: Single Fast:
Land- Use of North: Single Family Residential/ . West: Single
Adjacent Family Residential Cemet SEStacanal Family Residential
Properties emetery townhomes

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to re-subdivide the existing lots into 19 residential lots on
approximately 9.05 acres to accommodate the proposed residential townhomes adjacent to the internal
road connection from Park Street and Severs Road. The Hunter Woods Subdivision received Preliminary
Plat approval from the Plan Commission on May 14, 2024 for a 43-lot subdivision.



In addition, the Preliminary Plat received approval from the Board of Public Works and Safety on May
21, 2024 for the 43-lot subdivision.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code allows
the subdivider to present a final plat to the Plan Commission and to the Board of Public Works and
Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are adopted to secure and provide for:

(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;
(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting apparatus,
recreation, light and air; and
(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.
HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area for the subject property is 9.05 acres and is
currently zoned R2B District. Historically, the property has been a vacant wooded lot. Currently, there

are no structures on the subject property.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review comments from City Departments are attached.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance states
that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the general policy and pattern of
development set out in the County Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Duneland Group, Inc. and Sloan Avenue Group is presenting a Final Plat for Plan Commission approval
to allow the Hunter Woods Subdivision, Phase 2 in order to separate the existing property for
development of the proposed second phase 19-lot subdivision final plat that includes residential
townhomes on an interior public road connection from Park Street and Severs Road. The proposed
subdivision is properly arranged for legal access from Park Street and Severs Road with internal road
connections to the individual dwelling units to limit the number of access points on the main roadways,
which allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety and access for fire protection as well as public
utility coordination. The proposed lots indicated on the subdivision final plat conforms to the minimum
lot requirements as set forth in the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance for the R2B
District. The proposed subdivision conforms to the general objectives of the Countywide Land
Development Plan to encourage increased residential density to more than 3 dwelling units per acre
where it is possible to extend public utilities to provide for a fiscally sound pattern of development.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter 82, Article V,
Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code and the general policy and pattern of development
set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan. Staff reccmmends approval of Final Plat #25-02
Petition to Allow the 19 Residential Lots within the proposed Hunter Woods Subdivision, Phase 2.
Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on September 4, 2025.




Applicant Presentation

John Kavchak of Park Street Community LLC, 3330 Grand Ridge Drive, Grand Rapids, Michigan
mentioned now that the infrastructure work is done on the second phase of the subdivision he is seeking
the final plat approval. John Kavchak mentioned they are waiting for the interior road, Deer Trail Lane to
be completed. John Kavchak stated that they have worked hand in hand with the city to provide quality
housing and encouraged those interested to tour their units.

Staff Presentation

David Heinold mentioned that ltem #6, Final Plat #25-02 Petition for the Hunter Woods subdivision
phase Il is just for the interior portion of the 19-lot subdivision. David Heinold presented photos of the
required improvements that were made as part of the subdivision process. David Heinold stated that
Chapter 82, Article 5 Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code allows the subdivider to
present a final plat to the Plan Commission and to the Board of Public Works and Safety. David Heinold
read the rules and regulations contained in the article. David Heinold mentioned that the acreage area is
about 9 acres in size and is currently zoned R2B Townhouse Residential District. David Heinold stated
staff does find the proposed subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter 82, Article 5
Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code and the general policy and pattern development set
out in the county-wide Land Development Plan. David Heinold stated that staff does recommend
approval of Final Plat 25-02 Petition to allow the 19 residential lots within the proposed Hunter Woods

subdivision phase II.

Public Testimony
Jerry Jackson opened the meeting to public comments and called for public comments either for or

against the Final Plat #25-02 Petition.

Brandon Williams of 805 West 200 North asked how many would be built at a time, how many would be
finished, and how many would try to be sold while others are halfway completed. Brandon Williams
expressed concerns regarding wildlife, homelessness, and other disturbances that might start

happening.

John Kavchak mentioned that the homes will be built as weather permits and as infrastructure has gone
in, while further mentioning that that they are well ahead of any other developer. John Kavchak
mentioned the units are being built in successive order and they are not going to start building on a
random part of the site until the current units are complete. John Kavchak encouraged everyone to stop
by to see the model unit that is completed.

Drew Buchanan, Councilman asked, for this phase you don't plan to develop until the others are
complete.

John Kavchak responded, that's correct. John Kavchak explained that they're built on specs or pre-sales
so if a customer comes to them wanting a unit in the middle they will build it for them, expressing that
they want to make sure that the options for housing are maximized there. John Kavchak mentioned that

they are doing everything in a very methodical order.

Nick Minich, City Engineer mentioned that in the sequence of development, it is common for utilities to
come in after the infrastructure is completed because they want the roads and everything in before
utilities is onsite. Nick Minich mentioned that they are now getting gas and electric to the site to serve
the buildings and mentioned that it does take time.

There being no public comment for or against the final plat petition, Jerry Jackson closed the floor to
public comment.



Board Discussion/Action
Miles Fettinger made a motion to approve Final Plat #25-02 Petition for the Hunter Woods

Subdivision Phase Il and the motion was seconded by Drew Buchanan.
The motion passed 4-0.

Yea Jerry Jackson  Yea Vickie Gushrowski Yea Pete Saunders
Yea Miles Fettinger Yea Drew Buchanan  Absent Julie West

Final Plat #25-02 Petition for the Hunter Woods Subdivision Phase Il — Approved

ITEM 7. Old Business
There was no old business.
ITEM 8. New Business
There was no new business
ITEM 9. Other Business
There was no other business

ITEM 10. Adjournment

Miles Fettinger made a motion to adjourn, and the motion was seconded by Vickie Gushrowski. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion to adjourn passed 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 6:59 pm.

Jerry Jackson, President Josette Schoof, Secretary



ITEM 5. Preliminary Plat # 25-02 Petition to Allow
Re-Subdivision into 2 Lots — Tract A and B

Type of Request: Preliminary Plat
Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Rural King Realty, LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-10-02-154-014.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 1340 West State Road 2

Subdivision — Lot Number(s) —

Total Acreage — 16.87 acres Flood Zone on Site? — no

Zoning of Subject Property — B2 Use of Subject Property — Commercial

Proposed Zoning — same as existing Proposed Land Use — same as existing
Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: R3A East: B2 West: B2
Properties

Land Use of . .
s ] .+ | South: Residential/ ) : . :

Adjacept North: Commercial Vacant Land East: Commercial West: Commercial
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to re-subdivide the existing lot into two (2) lots that will
allow a split of the Rural King retail store from the adjacent business on the remaining land that

is suitable for additional development.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal
Code allows the subdivider to present a preliminary plat to the Plan Commission and to the
Board of Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are

adopted to secure and provide for:

(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;
1|Page




(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting

apparatus, recreation, light and air; and
(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is about 16.87 acres
and currently zoned within the B2 General Commercial District. Currently, the property is one
lot with access to Longwood Drive, West State Road 2, and Andrew Avenue.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Rural King Realty, LLC is presenting a Preliminary Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow
a Two (2) Lot Subdivision in order to allow a split of the Rural King retail store from the
adjacent business on the remaining land that is suitable for additional development. Each lot will
have separate legal access to Longwood Drive, West State Road 2, and Andrew Avenue with a
shared parking and driveway access aisles. The total square feet for Tract A is 288,882 square
feet and Tract B is 731,640 square feet, which meet the minimum lot area requirements in the B2
Zoning District. The proposed subdivision is properly arranged for legal access to the two lots,
which allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety and access for fire protection as well as
public utility coordination.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two lot subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter
82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends
approval of Preliminary Plat #25-02 Petition to Allow a Two (2) Lot Subdivision.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on October 10%, 2025.

2|Page



Py
—
Q
Qo
O
—
o
)
O
2,
Q
)
wn

[ city Limits

Plan Commission
Location Map

City of La Porte

-L‘II-L! L2

LA PORTE




o City of La Porte

PP-25-2
Plan Commission -
Preliminary Plat
Application

Status: Active
Submitted On: 8/22/2025

Internal Review

& Site Review required?

0J

& File Date

09/22/2025

& Date of PC Meeting

10/14/2025

& Deferred Date (if needed)

& Date of BOPW Meeting

P

Primary Location

1340 W STATE ROAD 2
LA PORTE, IN 46350

Owner

Rural King Realty LLC
Dewitt Avenue 4216 Dewitt
Avenue Mattoon, IL 61938

& Site Review Date

& Petition Number

2025-PP-02

& Decision

& Decision @

# Decision

@ Site Review Meeting Notes Upload

September 22, 2025

Applicant

2 Sherri Aldrich

o 217-235-7102 ext. 2544
@ saldrich@ruralking.com
A 4216 Dewitt Avenue
Mattoon, IL 61938



& Conditions of Approval (if applicable)

& Meeting Notes/Summary

Applicant Information

Name*

Rural King Realty, LLC

City, State, Zip Code*
Mattoon IL 61938

Phone Number*

217-235-7102 ext. 2544

Engineer Preparing Plans

Blew Inc.

Others to be Notified

Clayton Walden

Applicant is:* @

Sole owner

Street Address*

4216 Dewitt Avenue

Primary Contact regarding this Petition*

Sherri Aldrich

Email Address*

saldrich@ruralking.com

Email Address

team-house@blewinc.com

Email

cwalden@ruralking.com

Other



Premises Information

Parcel ID Number*

46-10-02-154-014.000-043

Address or General Location*

1340 W State Road 2, La Porte IN 46350



Legal Description*

TRACT “B”

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, SCIPIO TOWNSHIP, LAPORTE
COUNTY. INDIANA, AND LYING SOUTHERLY OF STATE ROAD NUMBER 2
AND 39, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR ON THE EASTERN RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF LONGWOOD DRIVE (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-
OF-WAY), ALSO BEING THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST QUARTER CORNER, NORTH 79 DEGREES
44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 602.33 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE, ALONG THE WESTERN LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF
LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 10 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 324.03 FEET,

2.) NORTH 00 DEGREES 17 MINUTES O1 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 279.04 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER THEREOF;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE NORTHERN LINE OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES
AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 95.41 FEET TO A FOUND MAG-NAIL,



2.) NORTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 26.34 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL

80040125’

3.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 249.84 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL

80040125",

4.) SOUTH O1 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 10.09 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED “KEIL

80040125’

5.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 499.64 FEET TO FOUND MAG-NAIL ON THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF ANDREW AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY);

THENCE, ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16
MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 457.44 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125" AT THE
SOUTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE THEREOF,
SOUTH 79 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE OF
801.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 10.325 ACRES (449,758 SQUARE FEET OF
LAND), MORE OR LESS AND BEING SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS

AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

Total Acreage* Flood Zone?*
10.325 No
Current Zoning* Current Land Use*

B2 General Commercial Commercial




Applicant Signature

Applicant's Signature* Date*
@ Don W. Davis 09/22/2025
Sep 22, 2025
Property Owner Signature
Property Owner Signature Date

No signature



APPLICANT

ITEM 6. Final Plat # 25-03 Petition to Allow Re-Subdivision

into 2 Lots — Tract A and B

Type of Request: Final Plat

Staff Report: David Heinold

Name — Rural King Realty, LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number -

46-10-02-154-014.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 1340 West State Road 2

Subdivision —

Lot Number(s) —

Total Acreage — 16.87 acres

Flood Zone on Site? — no

Zoning of Subject Property — B2

Use of Subject Property — Commercial

Proposed Zoning — same as existing

Proposed Land Use — same as existing

Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: R3A East: B2 West: B2
Properties
Land Use of . .
. ) . . | South: Residential/ . . i :
AdJacept North: Commercial Vacant Land East: Commercial[West: Commercial
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to re-subdivide the existing lot into two (2) lots that will
allow a split of the Rural King retail store from the adjacent business on the remaining land that

is suitable for additional development.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal

Code allows the subdivider to present a final plat to the Plan Commission and to the Board of
Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are adopted to
secure and provide for:

1|Page




(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;

(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting
apparatus, recreation, light and air; and

(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is about 16.87 acres
and currently zoned within the B2 General Commercial District. Currently, the property is one
lot with access to Longwood Drive, West State Road 2, and Andrew Avenue.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Rural King Realty, LLC is presenting a Final Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow a Two
(2) Lot Subdivision in order to allow a split of the Rural King retail store from the adjacent
business on the remaining land that is suitable for additional development. Each lot will have
separate legal access to Longwood Drive, West State Road 2, and Andrew Avenue with a shared
parking and driveway access aisles. The total square feet for Tract A is 288,882 square feet and
Tract B is 731,640 square feet, which meet the minimum lot area requirements in the B2 Zoning
District. The proposed subdivision is properly arranged for legal access to the two lots, which
allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety and access for fire protection as well as public
utility coordination.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two lot subdivision conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter
82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends
approval of Final Plat #25-03 Petition to Allow a Two (2) Lot Subdivision.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on October 10%, 2025.

2|Page



Created By: David Heinold

#25-03

1oN

L]
Date Created: Septermnber 27, 2025

| Final 'I5Iat_ Pet

2
[
Qo
o
(@)
—
Qo
)
(8]
5
L0
3
w

[ city Limits

Plan Commission
Location Map

City of La Porte

LA PORTE

"N DI




o1 = B0 Ve B —,
=il A8 cmmmAdy At | = oG ¥ (e wrul WO ANICO 2L¥OeVT H0A¥S w3
rrr ] LAY W TR ¥ AON 5 Y AS 1 20 Il s 1 VOABAMTS RO S B I AL DNNIOFOY 0 RIVVNGCY Y S0 L
BT aw 90c o _ aewsuumes T NG 500 L OO SETT WY P B1 973 O T378 oreesues
WOATAMNT ONV'Y TINOFSS 1A L AY DIWORY LNFZLYLE Yo NYIN TGS 300I1IEKI AV HOUYIE TLL LUAKNIOV W NIVHL FOOS BUL VO T LY 17 ANV PIARION M3 NO Bkt BY JACRNILISHI SNOOTIO]
g NSI200 S0 O AHONS £ S SN CEUNAMTE POET O SV N3 )3 O Lo SR ANY Y SHOUVITORE T O VB0 0 S LS 340 WOLLATDE 341 OIOCTIUCNEEY ATHVSATE ONY AL VIVAS oD O O EYRaeY
B Y OV NOTUI GULON 3Y IO, ONY NOUY SIS ¥O A2 WL B T1 NGRSAKTINE TINVNIACSD IS IULSTH AMIS 40 3L L LY TTIG WM. ATINGEUSS RIVLE CHY AL I WOY OV TN ANVIGN GINOISVIONT BL IW 300728
<1205 € v 000 O Al 2000 MR TNV STRDSCH WYL YSULD SNV US43 1o i
WOD ONPATIRDIAZAMIE TvmS QL TNV Ly TH AT HONA DNNOTIOS FHL A0 ANY SOTHEN QL LIOSN LON WOz 2Lu0d ¥1
022 WY TTHASLLIAYS ~ 3K HOTHE N S2et NCIEEII00 WY i 21O ¥) EICTABANIE SHL UV SHLHO NNTHT 20 GLIVLS ATIOMORE §Y 3207 1 =
1 | Buk A8 ! AHOLSH NOISATY 31¥G 410 4 WEINIACN GRIVE EELEIUIT ON ININN20G VYRR 40 21
w 404070 KLV ¥ 5 LUBYER 11 KM ORI T SIS T O (M L0 AR G TR A SEOFNY S TUCHOY Y —
e - o i ZwON LVIE 123N QI SS300V WOHRAH 10K S ALNRIO IIT T I ¥ N
31t 1 0 RO o ‘1100 ALk LBty
o fowe 404 L A8 AUy AMVCHGOTI D Yo ok S e Baa 3407 OO 33404 T AV TN NSk SHOLLDBLLS 3 0 SIANEAQD
s o Tt g 240 AV D S LY ST P e 0 A I A L PR o are oo e
P o iz e SUAIADD DGO Bk 30 "LV U0 T 9 ST
i1 . i B2 FO SGHIIT DI AL N QU0 LT NOTUTH HWGHE LON SNOL LS BV PevtiR AR . - h 2O SINIAG FTIHL AR GIIAOI SLUS SATITE FHL 50 SUINNO WL BU 247 ALKITR O
(I i el A sty rstort v Py e e e e e e e
NOLLYWHOSNI ALTILLA FLVIHLYEID IYAQHDDY S4B BINOL LY IO TN ELNFNOHN TELON SIMIBLO AT 28 TV TSNOUGU TN W SUNNEACD GVS WU HOH LY IRIS000S T 00 WAL
R RAAD MO S4¥D ON HIM §T300ve QHNIONOY ORI SLEVe WITI ONY 1335 N GISERUDG WY LY SHI NO BNOSNINIG T Al A 3 ATV XINT AL UBONY OV 3 SHOSYSW TIY ONVY SRV TV HO
AHIEVSE1,00 8 TIONY 3IICUIANOD HOMNY AWM 20" LHOR! DTt BANIONTY I HLM SIONDLNGD S ONY 3N ORI 8 TIVHS ONY QYT L HUM AR G o (SNGLLIALI T34 VO RINRGIAG DIODIOS L.
1

R ———
AAVNINITHIYd  ~ souvmcimanozaoors

STSVHISYAS

P A A L0 T L DAL VAR ALY 0 DRy TN~ (D
S A3 B SN G 43 VAR S
s o 3 e S eL Lo 2 T P —

YHE g N0 39 48 ORI T L ATAMTE ¥ NS TN AT RN0D
"I¥10 gyt bt Vot 0 SLYLS 2L 0 S i SOMTL3 N I 20
VOALLUS OVVI ORVELSI04 ¥ A VL AdRANT ARG

FUVIHHLLYTO S.HOAIAYNS

L

—c

g ¥ .

i ANDREWAVENUE
VANADLE WO PUBCC FOGHT.08 HAY

s 40T € esanTTR

Boriairs Ty

A% ¥

Sl S ——

== = -

§
?

¥
et

OIS072 ATIVOLVRIHIT ¥ SIOS MOTAM NS ALIONS 19T S 3L 2 i

00V SO L5 T LLVLE NAVIOR: SYOLVAY 3590 3LWV003 SFLON TVYINTD _— H
00 V4 MoELIP LS T IO H OGOV L ALV3SOMS L35S ey ooz |
20 UGS 2k 0 G HAMCOH M) 5 ABAUNE EBeL 40 CHENYY #0 5D s

VIO M|

ONIEY38 40 sisve w20

ANy

T\

RUIANREL

WECD T A
7

NoereirE W AR

|
9 eceoenemur} -} oromnesf s sssslstec
»

"STOBNAS ¥ ONIDFT

Tl oor 3 ianHs
ez er Facdrms

CPI00RLONSIT01 e

ZQ:. VYWHOJINI 3LIS

0SE9F YNVION] ‘ALNNOD 3140V 'TLHOQYT
LS3IM € FONVY ‘HLHON 9¢ dIHSNMOL ‘2 NOLLOTS ‘NI a3Lvo0T
Z QvQY JLYLS LSIM OFEL

1V’1d "TVYNI-4

QNHGVOOOM

(YUY OO TYLIOYH WA UL IS WL 0 8D LN TNY ALV ESON
31U 20 30¥T T 0L TN I INAAIRGS BSOHL T SHOTSAON LNVIVOMHD NAESIND:
L 70 WOL IHIMETOTIN L N0 YO SALIVAL RS SYNITUTE 3611 VO] U GRLNTTW

6 TIIOM IO I 3 3 YVl YO SIAVNINGD AL 2210 e EHOLIVORE THOLLIGOY)

SN I8 50 34O L OL LT WS ATUL VI IOVL TS NOANTES SHLL

‘szisia..,isii:ﬁisé

A ey e

5| . s oo

d _ VWAL BLRIM
1

32VYOL0D2K M VLS TVBY v JANOWIS QN LV 40 AY) ASKSHIL OG O CROUICwTE
W LIV 0 O 4 34 1 AUP) ATHR) OO MNP GIRAOEI0 OV M Ae(Ed
a0 u 70 s D TNorAIon . 3

JLYILHLLYIO YINMO

U027 50 AWHIO-LIHOM CHY SINTWISYS TV GO Ay O

(VR Lomane ovs v 553740 o €140 500 SVVR oL P SNV A S0 A Y R LNOD

OMNROTE 0 LMD TS OL 314 L1 §08 40 JHVLEIC ¥ 04 LS SHOITE
ST STROT0 €4 KOS RIS BT NUSHLDSS L CHOTY VNG OV DRIV 0 FMBLL

A7 0.1 0VWL GIMDE30 VRS UL A MO0 MELLSVIHLOS
U2 1Y 52100000 V. GIRNIENM 42 1) AT HONS QIO Y OL LT W 15940 SIS
V503 LEVE SOHOOR ¢ SALNM & EFBNOK) GO HINOS TUT AWM-O-LHOM GIVE OOV SHBU

UL ST KL T2V NIAY SN 0 30T AN LU DS IN B NO
INTN 3 02 LIS T sk 0 AL ¥ 20 103 SO0 10 S35 05 $3THIIT 0 HLNOS (3

"7 00008 TR, QRIS 42 i VU3
NV QIO ¥ QL LT 60174 20 FINVASIOY 4OV L1V SHODTE 1 SLUMH 11 RI3V530 JOHLOE (¥

N YA v 1134 .20 TIVLST VU0 3 S9SN 8 ST PV B 0 LA O
NP QN0 ¥ G LR 175440 FHYLSY 804 S0YD SOOI & STUWH 15 3TN0 A HLUON (¢

STOMYLE0 QY SI5UR02 ) T4 NROTIOL I
Y70 LWL IR IRI0 A L 0 3001 WHLIION 4L DHOTY VIO OIS OMLIVEIT INBUL

SO HIOT NS IO
32 QL 1334 PO LLE J0 IOVNLSIO ¥ 04 LTI VONOOSS 102UV i (330530 o a (2
4324 90 128 12 Ty W MO 1230 BONC2FE 22 82/ £) STWDIT 6 HINGH (

SIS VY STSUI0D
T L HOW FNBL

{0130 L0Vl GTBYIEIT VD BL O DNIRIDTS JO 1O Ui OL LT3 K6 208 90 INVASTI ¥
«Rg.lioln:s.!xzu&&nx:iuuzﬂﬁ.«:a:!ais!zlxw!!.

ZHOU 35 VR 40 VIAIOD KELLINTIO 1834 SHL DD GV TIWM~0-LHOR S HLOM TRV
'S 00O 20 T ARH - LHOTY MYRLSVE B VO WV HONAR AP0 ¥ 1V SNONINOS.

SUOTION Y CIMNOSIT ATV VIOULINS SHON ONTT W 5
O Z MIENI OYOU AW 20 ATUHUNOS ONILTONY YV AINIOD SLUOMNT AbIENMOL Y26 4TI
€ F0AY HLYGN 86 HEWIOL T HOU DI 40 HALLAWNO ISHULIUON B M GRIVILTS QY1 20 LWL ¥

(g 19oVYL) NOLLDIY2SIA ALYIONd

O3 0 AV S0-5L1OY CHY SINSBVITY3 TIV W AV 0L
LIFIE ST ONY STTHO SO TV 40 134 RITIO L3116 S LIF 140 YT NY CHPAYINGD

D0 40 IO L OL 1304 1 209 40 ZINVLE VMO L33 ITVOOTE
R SR 37 RIMORT 82 MIAOS 03I ITRULIOR Bl TROTY YIMUOD OV ONINYSI0 33l

ORI UBOI NYRLSYBLLACS
QL 1339 H7ES S0 SOWLTKD ¥ YO LEVD SOHOIRS U1 STLVGN C1 S3I030 04 UGS (3
L¢P 448 4O INYLIIV 4O LEVI SOVGDSE 10 SILIWAN L1 STRDIT OALNOT (1

SIS0 Gy $359100 T GHL ONHOTIOS UL
120170 G930 A I 10 U UL S SHTTY U0 VS HLVYIHT 3B

HOTUL UMD NURISYIUNON
34 QLT3 02 903 S0 WYL ¥ 4O LSVE OMIDIS OF SN 23 SITHSIT 68 HLION (3
18080 15, WIS D HiI

vas

S2URR 06 5TINOI0 U KINGT (5
STABO0 UL OTRUIG NI HI
a3

nas (2
sy
unos (s

9750V 90 Oy 5304103 ] IO NN TIO N1 TWYD 40 Lwit
OFMMISIO NG 341 20 N MUERLLION L NG 40T AW~-LH0IY N SALYYPO SWBLL

o]
imen usion (2

owy

s usvasoNoR HLNOW (1

U

UNM 0 LHORY T8 LD TITUIA)
EOXON ALKL3 153 20 DA AV 4O LU MLOOS SULINO 1 crdod 13, TR V2L

O A Y O 39252 1010 LYY VG5 15V3 SO0 5 B B SN GOHINGA TP
W NG ¥ G L334 W 20 ZIVYAD ¥ W4 ST SONOIFS 9 SALWIY X 134030 48 HIWON (€
o

awodvor v @
o

anasvar i

STIWLSIO OV TIEUIOD ) 405 DNIWATION B2 ONYT 30 LVl
CIMUIEIO NS it S0 ST HIRLTIN L ENGTY ST AWH - LHER OV DALIVI30 SN BU

THOLLITE OIVS 20 U2 MSLLAVIYO LEIW L ONETT OB UMM S-S50 DTS WO v}
'S0 COGMOVI? J0 1T AW 057Dl NRr22 Y3 B N S YU HONSE TR0 ¥ LY DAVO T

SHOTION SV ROYORP ATV IO SUON ST WY 6
¥

(¥ LOVHL) NOLLINISIA ALHIdONd




BLEW

Surveying

Engineering | Environmenta!

TRACT “B”
A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, SCIPIO
TOWNSHIP, LAPORTE COUNTY, INDIANA, AND LYING SOUTHERLY OF STATE ROAD NUMBER 2 AND 39, AND BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR ON THE EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LONGWOOD DRIVE (VARIABLE WIDTH
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY), ALSO BEING THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST QUARTER CORNER, NORTH 79 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF
602.33 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE, ALONG THE WESTERN LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND
DISTANCES:

1.) NORTH 10 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 324.03 FEET,
2.) NORTH 00 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 279.04 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER

THEREOF;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE NORTHERN LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING
FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1.) NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 95.41 FEET TO A FOUND MAG-NAIL,
2.) NORTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 26.34 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH

CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125",
3.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 249.84 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH

CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125",
4.) SOUTH 01 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.09 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP

INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125,
5.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST, FORA DISTANCE OF 499.64 FEET TO FOUND MAG-NAIL ON THE

WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ANDREW AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY);

THENCE, ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 457.44
FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125" AT THE SOUTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE THEREOF, SOUTH 79 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 801.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 10.325 ACRES (449,758 SQUARE FEET OF LAND), MORE OR LESS AND BEING SUBJECT TO ANY AND
ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

e 479-4434506 @ blewinc.com e 3825 N Shiloh Dr.
Fayetteville, AR 72703



o City of La Porte September 22, 2025

FP-25-3 Primary Location Applicant
Plan Commission - Final 1340 W STATE ROAD 2 2. Sherri Aldrich
LA PORTE, IN 46350 oJ 217-235-7102 ext. 2544

Plat Application

Status: Active Owner
Submitted On: 9/22/2025

@ saldrich@ruralking.com
A 4216 Dewitt Avenue
Rural King Realty LLC Mattoon, IL 61938

Dewitt Avenue 4216 Dewitt

Avenue Mattoon, IL 61938

Internal Review

& Site Review required? & Site Review Date
@ File Date & Petition Number
; 09/22/2025 2025-FP-03
i
i & Date of PC Meeting & Decision
10/14/2025 -
a & Deferred Date (if needed) & Decision @
.- .
@ Date of BOPW Meeting & Decision

& Site Review Meeting Notes Upload

_; [A@J No File Uploaded



& Conditions of Approval (if applicable)

& Meeting Notes/Summary

Applicant Information

Name* Street Address*

Rural King Realty, LLC 4216 Dewitt Avenue

City, State, Zip Code* Primary Contact regarding this Petition*
Mattoon IL 61938 Sherri Aidrich

Phone Number* Email Address*

217-235-7102 ext. 2544 saldrich@ruralking.com
Engineer Preparing Plans Email Address

Blew Inc. team-house@blewinc.com
Others to be Notified Email

Clayton Walden cwalden@ruralking.com
Applicant is:* @ Other

Sole owner



Premises Information

Parcel ID Number*

46-10-02-154-014.000-043

Address or General Location*

1340 W. State Road 2, La Porte IN 46350



Legal Description*

TRACT “B”

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, SCIPIO TOWNSHIF, LAPORTE
COUNTY. INDIANA, AND LYING SOUTHERLY OF STATE ROAD NUMBER 2
AND 39, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR ON THE EASTERN RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF LONGWOOD DRIVE (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-
OF-WAY), ALSO BEING THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 2;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST QUARTER CORNER, NORTH 79 DEGREES
44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 602.33 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE, ALONG THE WESTERN LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF
LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 10 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 324.03 FEET,

2.) NORTH OO DEGREES 17 MINUTES O1 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 279.04 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER THEREOF,;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE NORTHERN LINE OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES
AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 95.41 FEET TO A FOUND MAG-NAIL,



2.) NORTH OO DEGREES 20 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 26.34 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL

‘ 80040125",
3.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 249.84 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL
80040125

4.) SOUTH O1 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 10.09 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED “KEIL

| 80040125,
5.) SOUTH 88 DEGREES 53 MINUTES O1 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE

| OF 499.64 FEET TO FOUND MAG-NAIL ON THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY
L INE OF ANDREW AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY);

, THENCE, ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16
MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 45744 FEETTO A
FOUND 5/8-INCH REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED "KEIL 80040125" AT THE
SOUTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID CORNER, ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE THEREOF,
SOUTH 79 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST, FOR A DISTANCE OF

| 80127 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 10.325 ACRES (449,758 SQUARE FEET OF
l L AND), MORE OR LESS AND BEING SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS

' AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

Total Acreage* Flood Zone?*
i
©10.325 No
| Current Zening* Current Land Use*
i

' B2 General Commercial Commercial




Applicant Signature

Applicant's Signature*

& Don W. Davis
Sep 22, 2025

Property Owner Signhature

Property Owner Signature

No signature

Date*

09/22/2025

Date



